Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 180, 1:25 p.m. February 8, 2013 Corrected Second time

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on February 8, 2013. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order 01:53 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Brandon Zavala

1.3 Roll Call:
President – Terrance Myers – Present
Vice President, Academic Affairs – Chris Dundee - Proxy- Patricia DelGaudio - Present
Vice President, Public Relations – Irene Montalban - Present
Vice President, Club Affairs – Edward Oquendo – Present
Vice President of Student Services – Giovanna Sanchez – Present
Treasurer – Michael Reyes - Absent
Secretary – Vacant

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Vacant Health Sciences – Iqra Yousfuzai - Present Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Vacant Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Anthony Bell – Proxy- Shelby Woods - Present Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant Student Development and Services – Keziah Arnold- Present Technical Education – Vacant Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Vacant

Membership is 9, Quorum is 5, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - Sandra Govin - Absent

Rieanna Paul, Russell Birely, Yen Tu, Patrick Truong, Brandon Zavala and Victoria Jenne were present during meeting.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Anthony Bell, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-

Moved to postponed minutes from February 1, 2013 by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Irene Montalban. Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Financial Report.

Moved to approve financial report year to date by February 8, 2013, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion passed 7/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Victoria Jenne introduced herself to the group and provided a brief presentation regarding March in March. She explained the importance of protesting for funding for community colleges on a statewide level. Questions & Answers regarding fulfilling such an event was discussed broadly and information was shared. Because Victoria was able to successfully coordinate previous March in March event last year she was able to answer questions and concerns.

Giovanna Sanchez talked about Alpha Iota helping with the Science Olympiad for High School and Jr. High School students on March 16 and would like volunteers from ASO to help.

#### III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

While stating ASO's mission statement Brandon Zavala expressed his opinion that ASO should have an approach toward March in March as if it needs to happen. He stated that the passing of Prop 30 was a temporary aid to a long term problem and we must continue to show interest and support. He concluded by saying that Dr. Bednar is willing to attend event as the advisor if needed.

Brandon Zavala also talked about the IT committee working on the ASO voting. After future discussion some students did not feel that there was a problem with the voting while others said they did. Dr. Z is concerned that this is not an IT issue but that if any students who are not running for an ASO position next are interested in looking into ASO they can talk with Dr. Z about this. There are companies that do this that we can look into if ASO want to explore this.

### IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 ASO Appointments & Committee Updates

Moved to approve appointment of Russell Bierle to the position of Senator of Counseling and Matriculation by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Giovanna Sanchez, Motion passed, 7/0/0.

Moved to approve Rieana Paul to the position of Secretary, if qualified, by Keziah Arnold, seconded by Edward Oquendo, Motion passed, 7/0/0.

#### 4.2 ASO Events

Steve Birdine is still in the process of attending campus for the ASO endorsed celebration of black history month. Dates are currently set for February 21, 2013 although theater accommodations have not been confirmed and may led to February 27<sup>,</sup> 2013.

Moved to approve March in March event on March 4, 2013 with an up to budget of \$10,000 for food, accommodations and transportation by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Giovanna Sanchez, Motion passed, 7/0/0.

Moved to approve a March in March Committee with Iqra Yousfuzai as Chair by Iqra Yousfuzai, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 6/0/1.

#### **4.3 Grant Proposals**

None were presented.

# **VI. REPORTS**

Advisor Reports: Dr. Zimmerman mentioned that she be bring Election Codes up in near future as well as that she would be checking grades to confirm everyone's good stance. Announced that those whom attended Coaches Vs. Cancer event did an awesome job although she wished to see more ASO members there. Dr. Zimmerman also announced that we have a four day weekend coming up and Valentine's Day being Thursday. She concluded with encouraging attendance and sharing the SOAR Presented play "Bang Bang, Your Dead" an anti-bully play.

**Executive Board Reports:** 

- President No Report
- Vice President, Academic Affairs No Report
- Vice President, Club Affairs Next ICC meeting Monday February 11, 2013. Cosmic Brunswick Bowling on February 23, 2013 at 10:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
- Vice President, Public Relations No Report
- Treasurer Absent
- Secretary Vacant

Senator Reports:

- Counseling and Matriculation-
- Mathematics, Science and Engineering –
- Enrollment Services –

- Health Sciences –
- Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development- Anthony Bell announced that he also went to his hiring committee meeting.
- Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services -
- Student Development and Services Keziah mention that she felt honored and privilege to be a representative on the search committee for a new VP of Student services.
- Technical Education –
- Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education -
- Student Trustee no report

### VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next ASO meeting is Wednesday February 13, 2013 @ 8:00a.m.

# VII. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:51 p.m. by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Giovanna Sanchez, Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:51 p.m.